

Re: Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg

From: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 06 May 2017 21:41:16 -0400

Oh andrew you're doing just fine ...

Mary Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2017 10:15 AM
To: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg

Good Morning:

This is very kind of you to say; but I do feel like I'm always just a half-step short on our ever constant treadmill of public administration.

Hope that you have a good weekend.

Andrew

From: Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg

Well done monsieur! Andrew you are such a pleasure to work with ----!

Mary Rowe
Deputy Principal Secretary
Office of the Premier
Ontario, Canada

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2017 7:35 AM
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca>; "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)"

<Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca>; "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>; "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <Ali.Ghiassi@ontario.ca>; "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <Jacob.Mksyartinian@ontario.ca>; "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>; "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>; "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>; "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <Beckie.Codd-Downey@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <Emily.Marangoni@ontario.ca>

Good Morning:

Please find enclosed for proposed Legislation and Compendium for your use and review.

Take care,

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 9:17 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Donelson, Philip (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Subject: Cabinet Sub - ON Fair Hydro Plan Leg

Good Evening:

Please find enclosed the near-final-basically-done-only-waiting-for-final-legal-blessing Cabinet Submission for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Legislation for your rainy weekend review and perusal.

Matt has been doing yeoman's work to ensure as many TB/MBC and other Cabinet Ministers' have been pre-briefed heading into next Tuesday / Wednesday meeting. By the time we get to full CAB on Wednesday, likely half that room will have had some version of the FES presentation or a "FES-light" that we have been doing on our own (without external legal).

Please let me know if you have any edits / questions or concerns by 5pm Saturday, since we need to turn product / finalize on Sunday and CO / ECO has asked for copies by first thing Monday to organize paper distribution to Members.

PW: snowplow

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/